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Please see below for your information. 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 11 June 2018 15:25 
To: 'Lambert, Helen - UKGI' < GRO O'Neill, Elizabeth - UKGI 

GRO
-,------------------- ----------------------- 

Subject: Post Office Group Litigation - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Post Office Group Litigation - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO NOT FORWARD 

Elizabeth, Helen, 

Further to our recent exchanges, please find attached: 

The Information Sharing Protocol, which incorporates all of UKGI's last round of changes, with no further 
amendment from Post Office save for the administrative points of: 

a. adding the parties' names to the document's title; 

b. inserting today's date at the end of the Protocol on page 3; 

c. updating Appendix A to reflect the timetable as at today's date; and 

d. correcting the cross-reference in Clause 1.12 of Appendix B from "Clause 1.7(b)" to "Clause 
1.11.2". 

Please now treat this as agreed. 
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With respect to the timetable, we are still finalising the Order to be made following the 5 June 2018 
C&CMC, which may influence some of the Horizon Trial dates. We will let you know if this results in any 
significant change to the timetable in accordance with para.7 of the Protocol. 

The legally privileged and password protected "Summary of Briefing regarding the Postmaster Litigation 
provided to the Board of Post Office Limited May 2018". 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams 
Head of Legal - Dispute Resolution & Brand 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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